City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #FFD-830
Addendum 
October 29, 2009

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD-830, titled Purchase of One or more pressure digger body to be installed on a City of Seattle provided Class 8 cab chassis.  The due date and time of 11/05/09 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	General requirements, item 6, page 2: Spec says “All controls and instrumentation shall be clearly identified and/or permanently labeled.” Is a decal considered a permanent label?
	A decal can be a permanent label depending on the kind of decal.  As long as the decal is scratch and peel resistant, it is permanent.  We need labels that will still be in position and readable ten years from now.
	

	2) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Cross box, item 1, page 3: the spec says:  “It is to measure approximately 84” long by 24” wide.”  How high do you want it above the frame?
	See the following:  http://www.protech.net/product.php?product_id=110

	Change the spec to read:  It is to measure approximately 84” long by 24” wide by 56” high with an 11” frame notch.

	3) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Operator’s station, item 3, page 4:  The spec says “The control station shall have a minimum of auger pressure gauge, auxiliary pressure gauge and engine speed.”
	
	Change the spec to read:  The control station shall have a minimum of auger pressure gauge, auxiliary pressure gauge, aux engine speed, start and stop.

	4) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Mast system, item 4, page 5: The spec says “The winch shall have a synthetic load line for pulling and lifting the poles.”
	
	Change the spec to read:  The winch shall have a one inch diameter, synthetic load line for pulling and lifting the poles.

	5) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Outriggers, item 4, page 5: The spec says:  “The unit shall be supplied with four heavy duty outrigger pads to be placed under the outrigger feet.”  Is wood acceptable?  What size pads are you looking for?
	
	Add the following to the spec: Pads are to measure approximately 24” x 24”.  Wood pads are to be 3” to 4” thick.  Aluminum pads are to be 1” thick.

	6) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Lighting, item 12, page 8: The spec says:  Whelan TA125NF1 LED traffic advisor arrow with TACTLD1 control head or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent is required.”  Where is that to be mounted?
	
	Add the following to the spec: The mounting will be in a mutually agreed upon location determined during construction.

	7) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Warranty, item 5, page 11: The spec says: “All warranty repairs completed by The City of Seattle FFD shop will be reimbursed by the vendor at the current shop rate of $98.00 per hour for 2009.”
	
	Change the spec to read:  All warranty repairs completed by The City of Seattle FFD shop will be reimbursed by the vendor at the current shop rate of $98.00 per hour for 2009 and $102.00 per hour for 2010.

	8) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a price for the 10 foot digging option (HD35A-10 or equivalent)

	9) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a price or deduct to remove the ProTech back pack box and replace with the factory standard configuration.  Describe that configuration.

	10) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a price for a 3-1/2” to 2-1/2” Kelly bar adapter.

	11) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a 10 amp shore power charger system for the 12 volt batteries.

	12) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a deduct to remove the Stanley pole tamper.

	13) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a deduct to remove the Fairmont hydraulic hammer.

	14) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote the price for each additional person trips for the factory inspection. 

	15) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a deduct to remove the 28” and/or 36” augers

	16) 
	10/26/09
	10/26/09
	Options, page 13
	
	Add the following to the spec: Quote a price for all other auger sizes available.
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